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1235 LAPLATA HIGHWAY
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401 IN REPLY REFER TO!

NM-17077 et. al. (WC)
3162.3-1.0 (019)

CERRTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED AUG. O3 19 . X
P 56% 382 700 EGE!VE
Robert L. Bayless AUGI.O1990

P. 0. Box 168

Farmington, NM 87499 ML CON. DIV.
DIST. 3

Gentlemen:
Fnclosed are your Applications for Permit to Drill (APD's) the following
wells:

i. No. 3 Jicarilla 452, NW/4NE/4 section 6, T. 29 N., R. 3 W., Rlo Arriba
County, New Mexlco, Jicarilla Contract 452

2. No. 28 Natani Com, NE/4SW/4 section 3, T. 21 N., R. 6 W., Sandoval
County, New Mexico, lease NM-34582

3. No. 29 Natani Cem, NW/4SE/4 section 3, T. 21 N., R. 6 W., Sandoval
County, New Mexlco, lease NH-17007

As discussed with Eileen Hare of your company on July 17, 1990, the subject
APD's are rescinded and returned due to drilling not being commenced within

one year of the approval date.

You are required to request surface rehabilitation instructions from this
office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill sites. If
this office does not recelve comment within 30 days, we will presume that no
construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later discovery that
construction activities have in fact ocourred, may result in assessment of

liquidated damages.

Sincerely,

‘Ken Townsend

FORJonn L. Keller, Chief
Branch c¢f Mineral Resources

Enclosure

cc: HNew Mexico 0il Conservation Divielon, 310 014 Santa Fe Trail, Room 206,

Santa Fe, NM 87503
Bureau of Indisn Affairs, Jicarilla Agency, P. 0. Box 167, Dulce, RNM

87528

ABANDONEL LOCATION



